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TV STUDIO EQUIPMENT, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION
FOR ST. CLOUD HIGH SCHOOL AND OSCEOLA HIGH SCHOOL

Addendum #3
(To be attached and become a part of the ITB)
The original solicitation documents shall remain in full force and effect, except as modified herein, and shall take
precedence over any contrary provisions in the prior documents. The Bid opening date and time, Wednesday, March

10, 2010 at 2:00 p.m. and location will remain the same as stated in original solicitation document.

This addendum is being issued to address questions received and to make revisions to the above referenced
solicitation document.

QUESTIONS:
1. Question: Are the LCD monitors to be installed on a wall?
Answer: No.
2. Question: The submittal specs denote two thirty-two-inch TV monitors and three nineteen-inch v
monitors. What is the application for each type of monitor?
Answer: Both are used to review student video packages. The larger units are for whole class review and the

smaller units are for individual team review and editing.

3. Question: Will a VGA distribution amplifier be required for the TV Program?

Answer: No.
4. Question: Is audio to be provided to the five TV monitors?
Answer: No.
5. Question: Is there any interface to be provided as part of this bid to connect to the school’s TV
distribution system?
Answer: No.

6. Question: Are the TV Studio feeds run on VGA or BNC?

Answer: Neither, connection out to the school is network.
7. Question: Is a green screen (s) to be provided?
Answer: No.
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8. Question: Who provides the computer and editing software? Is training to include the
editing software?
Answer: All will be provided by the School District.
9. Question: Is this a new facility with no existing equipment?
Answer: Yes.

10. Question: Does this equipment have to be installed with or interfaced to any other equipment?
Answer: No.

If you should have any questions regarding this addendum, please do not hesitate to contact Linda L.
Ciraldo the Purchasing Agent responsible for this project at ciraldol@osceola.k12.fl.us or by phone at 407-
407-343-8604.

. Qlson, CPPO, C.P.M., CPM, FCCN
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

CLO/c

Acknowledgment of Addendum #3 by Vendor:

This addendum shall be completed by the Vendor and returned with the bid response. If a bid has
already been submitted, this addendum must be submitted to the above address in a sealed
envelope, which is marked on the outside: Addendum to Bid, Bid title and number.

This is to acknowledge receipt of this addendum, which will become part of the Bid document.

NAME (TYPED OR PRINTED) TITLE
SIGNATURE VENDOR NAME
DATE PHONE NUMBER
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